
 
 

 

 

 State of North Carolina  |  Department of Transportation  |  Division 8 – District 1 

300 DOT Drive  |  P.O. Box 1164  |  Asheboro, NC 27204      

336.318.4000 

February 24, 2016 

 

 Chatham County         County Driveway Permit File Number 19.993 

                                                            (Seaforth Landing) 

                                                

Re:    Commercial Driveway Permit Application with Entrances onto SR 1700 

 

Mark Ashness 

C.E. Group, Inc. 

301 Glenwood Ave., STE 220 

Raleigh, NC 27603 

 

Dear Mr. Ashness: 

 

Personnel assigned to this office have conducted a review of the permit application & plans and 

approval is granted subject to the following stipulations: 

 

1. This approval covers only work associated with the construction of an entrance connection to 

the NCDOT maintained roadway. 

  

2. The entrance onto SR 1700 is to be constructed in accordance with the attached plan sheets.  

 

3. The entrance onto SR 1700 is to be paved for at least 50’ along the centerline of each 

entrance. 
 

4. The entrance onto SR 1700 shall require radii on each side of the driveway as shown on the 

attached drawing. 

 

5. No parking or outdoor advertising (signs) shall be allowed inside the right of way of SR 1700. 

 

6. Any areas inside the right of way disturbed during construction shall be seeded and mulched 

immediately upon completion of construction. 

 

7. Upon completion of construction, final approval by the District Engineer is required prior to 

opening the access connection for public use (page 9 Driveway Manual). 

 

8. The Owner/Developer & Engineer is advised that any changes to the approved site plan 

or construction of any structures which will add additional traffic to the site will 

require issuance of a new driveway permit and encroachment by NCDOT. 

 

9. Any work proposed within exiting or proposed NCDOT right of way not covered in the 

above stipulations shall be constructed in accordance with an NCDOT approved 

Encroachment Agreement.  An approved Encroachment Agreement will show all 
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roadway details including, but not limited to, roadway widening, drainage and 

pavement markings.  When construction activities are covered under both an approved 

NCDOT Driveway Permit and an approved NCDOT Encroachment Agreement, those 

construction activities shall be considered to be covered under the NCDOT approved 

Encroachment Agreement. 

 

Attached to this correspondence please find an approved copy of TEB Form 65-04 (Driveway 

Permit Application - N. C. Department of Transportation).  Upon completion of the driveway 

entrances construction please notify the Chatham County Maintenance Department (Phone 

(919)742-3431) so a final inspection of the entrances can be made.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

                                                                                                                        

 

Marty C. Tillman 

District Engineer 

 

Attachments 

cc: Justin Bullock P.E, County Maintenance Engineer 
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